



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

October 16, 2023

S. Russell Harris c/o Jim Kopshever
[REDACTED]

FPPC No. 2021-00513; David Carlucci

Dear S. Russell Harris:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (“FPPC”) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act (the “Act”).¹ This letter is in response to a sworn complaint you submitted regarding David Carlucci’s failing to disclose certain financial information on Statements of Economic Interests in the capacity as Henry Miller Reclamation District Board Member. The investigation determined that David Carlucci passed away in 2022. As such, the Enforcement Division is closing this case.

Sincerely,

Bridgette Castillo

Bridgette Castillo, Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division

¹ The Political Reform Act is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014, and all statutory references are to this code. The regulations of the Fair Political Practices Commission are contained in Sections 18104 through 18998 of Title 2 of the California Code of Regulations, and all regulatory references are to this source.